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Dear Mr. Amberg:

The New Mexico 0Oil Conservation Division (0CD) has completed a review
of ARCO Pipe Line Company's (ARCO) October 1996 "REMEDIATION WORKPLAN,
MONUMENT RELEASE SITE, MONUMENT, NM" which was received by the 0OCD
Santa Fe Office on October 28, 1996. This document .contains ARCO's
plan for remediation of soils related to a spill of crude oil located
in the SW/4, Sec 02, T20S, R36E, NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico.

The above work plan is approved with the following conditions:

1. ARCO will submit a final remedial action report to the OCD within
30 days of completion of the remedial actions. The final report
will include the results of the vertical extent of contamination,
soil remediation levels achieved, the laboratory analyses and
associated gquality assurance/quality control data and the
disposition of the remediated soils.

2. ARCO will submit the report to the OCD Santa Fe Office with a copy
provided to the OCD Hobbs District Office.

Please be advised that OCD approval does not relieve ARCO of liability
if the remedial work plan fails to adequately determine the extent of
or remediate contaminants at the site. In addition, OCD approval does
not relieve ARCO of responsibility for compliance with any other
federal, state or local laws and/or regulations.

If you have any questions, please call me at (505) 827-7154.

Sincer "

/‘,"
William-C. Olson
Hydrogeologist
Environmental Bureau

xc: Jerry Sexton, OCD Hobbs District Supervisor
Wayne Price, OCD Hobbs District Office



Bill Olson

From: Wayne Price

Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 1996 10:56 AM
To: Roger Anderson

Cc: Jerry Sexton; Bill Olson

Subject: Arco Pipe Line -Monument Release Site
Dear Roger,

Per our telephone conversation | am giving Arco verbal permission to start on their Remediation Workplan.
i have discussed this with Arco's EH&S Jack Amberg, they understand that the approval forthcoming from Santa
e might have certain approval conditions which will have to be addressed before closure.

cc: Jack Amberg- Fax 713-986-5315
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TO: Roger Anderson-Environmental Bureau Chief
A

From: Wayne Price-Environmental Engineerzaé%gﬁﬂk*
Date: October 23, 1996
Reference: Arco Pipe Line Co.
Subject: Remediation Workplan-Monument Release Site

Monument, NM.
Comments:
Dear Roger,

Per our telephone conversation I am enclosing the above referenced
work plan for your department to review and approve.

cc: Jerry Sexton-NMOCD District I Supervisor

attachments-1 Arco Workplan

RECEIVED
OCT 2 8 19%

Environmental Bureau
Qil Conservation Division




